
Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

Fwd: Change of location for NZ Post services in Mapua 
2 messages

Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz> Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 9:41 AM
To: MDCA <info@ourmapua.org>

Hello Paul

I’m just forwarding this onto you.  I assume it is no surprise to Mapua residents.

Regards
Christeen 

Christeen Mackenzie
Waimea-Moutere Ward Councillor
Christeen.mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
Mobile: 0274387949

Begin forwarded message: 

   
Christeen Mackenzie
Councillor
Call +64 3 543 8400  |   Mobile +64 27 438 7949  |   Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to
legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete 

From: Matthew Kenning <Matthew.Kenning@nzpost.co.nz> 
Date: 11 March 2022 at 2:44:28 PM NZDT 
To: Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz> 
Subject: Change of location for NZ Post services in Mapua 

Hi Christeen,

 

I’m emailing to let you know that the NZ Post Centre and PO Boxes, currently located at the Mapua Four Square, 64 Aranui Road, will
be relocating to Mapua Pharmacy on Friday 1st April. The pharmacy is located next door at 66 Aranui Road. The new agency will
continue to offer postal, courier and PO Box services.

 

To facilitate the move, PO Boxes will be unavailable from the morning of Thursday 31st March. PO Boxes will be available at Mapua
Pharmacy from the week of 4th April.  In the event that the PO Boxes are not ready, customers can collect their mail over the counter at
Mapua Pharmacy. A photo ID will be required for verification.  There will be no change to customer’s PO Box number, address and keys.

 

If you have any questions or need more information let me know.

 

Cheers
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tel:+64%2027%20438%207949
mailto:Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
https://www.twitter.com/tasmandc
https://www.facebook.com/tasmandistrictcouncil
https://www.tasman.govt.nz/do-it-online/contact-us/learn-more-about-the-antenno-app/
mailto:Matthew.Kenning@nzpost.co.nz
mailto:Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
https://www.google.com/maps/search/64+Aranui+Road?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/66+Aranui+Road?entry=gmail&source=g


Matthew

 

 

Matthew Kenning

Government Relations Advisor

 

Mobile +64 27 3645594

Level 1, 7 Waterloo Quay, Pipitea, Wellington

 
nzpost.co.nz

 

 

 

This email with any attachment is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.

If it is not intended for you please reply immediately, destroy it and do not copy, disclose or use it in any way.

 

 

This email with any attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If it is not intended for you please reply
immediately, destroy it and do not copy, disclose or use it in any way.

Anne Turley <Anne.Turley@tasman.govt.nz> Sat, Mar 19, 2022 at 6:53 PM
To: Paul MDCA Chair <info@ourmapua.org>

Hi Paul,
I’m forwarding this email from NZ Post for the communities information.
Regards,
Anne Turley. 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message: 

   
Anne Turley
Councillor
Call +64 3 543 8400  |   Mobile +64 22 171 1341  |   Anne.Turley@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to
legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/7+Waterloo+Quay,+Pipitea,+Wellington?entry=gmail&source=g
http://nzpost.co.nz/
https://www.nzpost.co.nz/
tel:+64%2022%20171%201341
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From: Matthew Kenning <Matthew.Kenning@nzpost.co.nz> 
Date: 11 March 2022 at 2:43:28 PM NZDT 
To: Anne Turley <Anne.Turley@tasman.govt.nz> 
Subject: Change of location for NZ Post services in Mapua 

Hi Anne,

 

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

 

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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